



#### **NOTES**

This meeting is open to the public.

Members of the public are invited to attend in person or virtually. Please alert the CVTA at <a href="mailto:information@cvtava.org">information@cvtava.org</a> if electronic transmission of this meeting fails for the public. Please refer to our <a href="mailto:Statement Regarding Virtual Meeting Participation by Members of the Public">Members of the Public</a> for more information.

Check out our complete <u>Public</u>

<u>Participation Guide</u> online to learn about the different ways you can stay connected and involved

Meetings are also live streamed and archived on our YouTube Channel at **Plan RVA - YouTube.** 

Members of the public are invited to submit public comments either verbally or in writing. Written comments can be submitted through the Q&A/Chat function on Zoom by email to information@CVTAVA.org. Written comments will be read aloud or summarized during the meeting when possible and will be included in the meeting minutes. Verbal comments will be taken during the Public Comment Period on the agenda. Please indicate by raising your hand (in-person participants, where applicable) or through the Q&A/Chat functions on Zoom (virtual participants) if you would like to comment. When acknowledged by the Chairman, please clearly state your name so that it may be recorded in the meeting minutes.

**Photo: James River, City of Richmond** 

# Central Virginia Transportation Authority (CVTA) Fall Line Working Group





e: information@cvtava.org

**p:** 804.323.2033 **w.** <u>CVTAva.org</u>

#### **AGENDA**

#### CENTRAL VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Fall Line Working Group - Zoom Meeting September 4, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

If you wish to participate in this meeting virtually, please register via Zoom at the following link: https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\_DsJ6aBTGQfWc44Bm7a1fLw

- 1. Welcome and Introductions (Smith)
- 2. Roll Call for Attendance (Scott)
- 3. Consideration of amendments to the meeting agenda
- 4. Open public comment period
- 5. Trail Long-term Management page 3 For background, please reference CVTA TAC discussion from 8.12.2024, starting at 15-minute mark (Smith/30 minutes)
- **6. VDOT Fall Line Update** (Riggan/5 minutes)
- 7. Member Updates Fall Line Projects (5 minutes)
- **8. Future Topics** (Smith/5 minutes)
- 9. Next meeting: October 2, 2024
- 10. Adjourn

# Central Virginia Regional Trails Management Responsibilities

### Mission / Vision

Act as the regional coordinating organization (backbone organization) to ensure consistency and coordination of the Fall Line to provide an optimal user experience, including trail design, construction, operation, maintenance and programing.

# 1. Operations & Maintenance:

- a. Coordinate with VDOT and localities on maintenance and law enforcement of the built sections of the Fall Line
- Coordinate with localities and private sector partners to maintain associated right-of-way and amenities
- c. Work diligently to identify and cultivate financial resources to fund ongoing maintenance and operations of the entire trail system

# 2. Development & Implementation:

- a. Develops resources sufficient to ensure the financial health of the organization.
- b. Advocate for establishment of a State Trails Office maintenance reserve through the General Assembly
- c. Coordinate the planning, execution, and evaluation of programs, including community teams, trail ambassadors, clean-ups, and other programs as identified
- d. Collaborate with locality staff, stakeholders, and state/federal partners to define program objectives, milestones, and outcomes.
- e. Monitor program progress, track milestones, and adjust plans to meet goals and deadlines.
- f. Coordinate with volunteers and partner organizations to ensure smooth implementation of program goals and objectives.
- g. Coordinate with locality and regional communications partners and create marketing materials related to programs which may include flyers, newsletter articles, social media posts or events, and website editing.

# 3. Program Evaluation and Reporting:

- Develop metrics and evaluation tools to measure the effectiveness and impact of programs.
- b. Collect and analyze data, prepare reports, and present findings to locality partners and community stakeholders.
- c. Utilize evaluation results to identify areas for improvement and make recommendations for program enhancements.



# 4. Community Engagement:

- a. Facilitate stakeholder engagement meetings to foster effective communication among partners and ensure alignment with the vision and goals of the Fall Line.
- b. Foster and grow current and new relationships with trail users, community groups, local government agencies, and other stakeholders and partners.
- c. Provide support in reporting and organizing maintenance concerns to locality staff, state partners, and community stakeholders.
- d. Provide assistance in monitoring and executing the addition of amenities along the Fall Line.
- e. Organize and participate in community events, workshops, and public meetings.
- f. Collaborate with locality staff to develop and distribute program-related communications, mapping, newsletters, and social media content.

# 5. Volunteer Coordination:

- a. Recruit, train, and supervise volunteers for program-related activities, including educational events and community outreach.
- b. Provide guidance and support to volunteers, ensuring a positive and rewarding experience.
- c. Maintain volunteer records and recognize volunteer contributions.

#### 6. Events:

- Develop, coordinate and manage the logistics of special events, including a permit system for event organized by other parties
- b. Manage volunteer coordination for special events.

#### 7. Other:

a. Install, maintain, gather, and upload data from trail counters along the trail network.

